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SUBJECT.

ENGINEER POINT HUT AND TE IE PHONE LINE

12th March Enquiry regarding:

Previous Paper.

192 3

Coiiimanding Officer,
F.I. Defence Force

I have seen Lieut o Watson and he

agrees to remove the telephone wire and use it on the

present range <»

Colonial Engineer<.

20/3/23 -

Subsequent Paper,

W. 4 8. Ltd.



Falkland Island Defence Force

12 th. March 1923

Head Quarters

Sir,

I have the honour to submit for your consideration

the following.:—

Engineer Point Hut & Telephone line, Will you kind 1 y

inform me ,if this is the property of the F.I.D.F.

in 1914 a hut partly framed for Sea Lion Island

was erected at Engineer Point, later on an addition

was made to this by the Defence force and paid for

from that vote. The Telephone line was put there by

the Defence Force, The wire itself is now strewn

about but part of this could be made use of on the

Rifle Range.

I am Sir,

Lt. ft. Adjutant. F.I.D.F.-

Yours Obediently.

The Hon.Colonial Secretary.

Stanley


